
Fitchburg State University 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
 

TO: Board of Trustees 

 
DATE: 

 

November 5, 2019 
 
FROM:    The President 

 

 
REQUEST NUMBER: 

 

10 -19/20  
SUBJECT:   Sabbatical Requests         

 

 

 

It is requested that the Board of Trustees of Fitchburg State University grant the following 

faculty sabbatical leaves for the academic year 2020-2021: 

 

 

Fall Semester 2020 —09/01/20-01/13/21: 

Cheryl Armstrong     Psychological Science 

Catherine Buell     Mathematics 

Steven Fiedler      Biology/Chemistry 

Jane Huang      Earth and Geographic Sciences 

Lynne Kellner      Behavioral Sciences 

Viera Lorencova     Communications Media 

Kyle Moody      Communications Media 

Erin Rehrig      Biology/Chemistry 

 

Spring Semester 2021—01/14/21-05/31/21: 

Lisa Grimm       Biology/Chemistry 

Jannette McMenamy     Psychological Science  

Abdel Mustafa      Engineering Technology 

Billy Samulak      Biology/Chemistry 

Hildur Schilling     Psychological Science 

Thomas Schilling     Psychological Science 

Donald Tarallo     Communications Media 

Joseph Wachtel     Economics, History and Political Science 

Jane Fiske      Humanities 

      

Full Year—09/01/20-05/31/21: 

No requests 

 

 


